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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.coms

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 5:26 PM

To: ‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com'

Subject: FW: Request for PR Survey : Your Ref: SMP8083U: Our Ref:
SNM19D206094/GBD2071L

Dear Sir

We refer to above matter.
Please assist 1o arrange for PRS of TP vehicle SMP8083U.
Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078908
DID: (65) 63888175 | F:(B65)6222 1033

W: www.sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facahunk.ﬂomfchmataigmgsg! | WeChat: X5 Taiping SG

unauthorized disciosure, use or disseminalion of this Message, either in whole or partial, s prohibifed. I you are not the intendad recipient. pleass
notify the sender immediately. Pleass dalgta the e-mail and &ny copies of it thereafter

From: jenny chong {jenn}'@f:sleampcrﬁcom.sgb

Sent: Monday, December 23,2019 5:02 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cnmjping.cum>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI ﬂclaimsdepl@sg.cnmiping.mm}

Subject: Re: Request for PRI Survey : Your Ref: SMP8083U; Our Ref: SNM] 9D206094/GBD2071L

Dear Ben,

We prefer Kenneth Kong 1o survey the car.

Thank you

Freundiiche Grile / Bast Regards

Jenny Chong



3 in Min

Senior Operation Executive | Operation Division
Esteem Performance Pte Lig

P: 6484 1221
F: 6484 7829

E: lenny@esteemperf com sg

5033 Ana Mo Kio Ind trial Park 2 #01-259
{HaadDﬂTCEj

ive Vicom Inspection Centre

(Showroom)

www.esteamnerfonnggce.;nm

On Mon, Dec 23, 2019 at 3:50 PM Ben Tang ﬂ&utlggf’ci‘lag,gmiping.mm} wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email dated 21 December 2019,

pre-repair survey as a single

LKK / LBS / STA

joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WELIIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether

motar surveyors as o single joint expert,

you agree fo the appointment of any of these



You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will beor the cost of the pre-repair survey caried
. out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078909

DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AU Taiping SG

Dizclaimer Mammmyﬂmtmnmmuuwhﬂmkﬂmﬁm for the named recipients and may contain confidantial information Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, am:grn whole or partial, is prohibited It you are not tha Intended recipient, please
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y, ESTEEM ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD

pmmamet Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 569536,
Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Website: www astoemperf.com.sg

Repair Estimates SMP 8083 U
AT Mthrorgy
Parts (a) Cost/ List Price ltems -] 6,841.67 /4 ‘f"’""? g &, |
Plus/Less 25% $ 1,710.42 ey
Total of Cost/ List $ 5131.25

{b) Nelt Price ltems

Less

Total of Nett Item

(c) Special Nett Items $ 250,00

Total Parts Cost $ 5381.25
Labour 5 3,060.00
Total 5 B,_ﬁf}.!ﬁ
The above total will be subscted to 7% G.5.T Qﬁ%‘; E%

Name of Surveyor / ({”Jffé

Company #’/f/ﬁ

Survey conducted on Z “/li2l1@ at /7. foem

Remarks By Surveyor

(a) The repair of this vehicle is erd ! lg not authorized until further notice.

(b) Recommendad Days of Repair 4’- ' day(s)
(c) Resurvey z Required / NetFagueired
(d) Excess ]

() Signature of surveyor : ’4‘ Date; ‘Z ﬁ/’; z “’J’




ESTEEM ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD
PERFORMUANGE o v i e esena: s sssoampartcom 3g
Spare Parts
Vehicle No.  : SMP 8083 U Submit By : Carmen Lim
Make & Model : TOYOTA NOAH Year Manufacture 2019
Chassis No @ ZWRB00400261 Engine No. -
Cost / List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
1 |Rear windscreen moulding e, 1 |s160.40 —
2 |Rear windscreen sealant e, | 1 [ss0.00 SN Covm
5 |Reverse sensor JAed 2 |[s20000 SN e
4 |Rear bumper Ay 1 |sesz70 —
5 |Rear bumper clip Ae, | 10 [s40.00 —
s |Rear bumper side retainer LH I 1 |s1a5.07 ¥
7 |Rear bumper side retainer RH S| 1 |s1es07 X
s |Rear bumper bracket LH A1 |szre Z
s |Rear bumper bracket RH LA 1 [s1zre A
10 |Rear bumper reflector LH Fn 1 |sea7o X
11 |Rear bumper reflector RH | 1 |se8.70 X
12 |Rear bumper tow cover Sl 1 |s3azs0 X
13 |Tail door 1 |$1.855.30 L—
14 |Tail door lock ,jl 1 |$368.95 IS
15 | Tail door emblem 2o 1 [s8170 X
16 |Wording "HYBRID SYNERGY DRIVE" A 1 [s4a17 —
17 |Tail end panel fC 1 |s95860 X
18 |Tail end panel garnish Ao 1 |s1g033 o e
1e  [Tail end panel garnish clip el 8 |$36.00 —
20 |Boot weatherstrip Dii/kqy 1 |s356.40 p—
21 |Taillamp lower panel LH A 1 |s18048 o
22 |Taillamp lower panel RH N1 |s18o4s X
23 |Spare Tyre Board fed. 1 |s978.80 X
Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired. then an additional lfabour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplementary
.Bﬂs 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrinl Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569530 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829 .
Company Reg No. 2000054858 /| GST No. 20-0005485-N




Spare Parts

Veahicle No.
Make & Model :
Chassis No

SMP 8083 U

TOYOTA NOAH

ZWRB00400261

Submit By

Year Manufacture
Engine No.
Cost/ List

Carmen Lim

2018

S/No.

Part Description

Qty Unit

Price

Price

Disposition by
Surveyor

24

Tail Door Chrome

L

$755.50

X

25

26

27

28

29

ao

3

32

33

34

a5

36

a7

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

Naote: If any of the quoted parts are recommanded fo be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary

L

Bk 3053 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 369536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829
Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N




? ESTEEM ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD

mm”mc Bk 5033 Ang Ma Kia, ind Park 2 101-251/ 250, 586535
Tol +B5-6484 1221 Fax 656484 TEZ9 Websie: www esteemper com.sg

Labour
Vehicle No. SMP 8083 U Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model TOYOTA NOAH Year of Manufacture : 2019
SiNo Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT o
REPAIR AREA, (REAR BUMPER, TAILDOOR,END PANEL) 5120000 | S22 s}
2 |TOPUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, TAILDOOR,END PANEL) $1.00000 | d2er
3 |To check wiring £50.00 77, K
4  |Toremove & refit reverse sensor £120.00 5. /
5 |To tuff coat §150.00 7o
B |Toremaove & refit rear windscreen $120.00 =i
7 |Toremove & refit spare tyre, spare tyre board, carpet trim
to assist work load $150.00 ( -
8 |To transfer boot mechanism to new boot $150.00 5:'*(
9 |To conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper air and
sealing $120.00 2oy

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
addifional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary



112972020 Adjuster Repon

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co regno 19ss071asr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto,cam;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CSICTI18022587/KSD3N2

Date: 29/01/2020
REFERENCE _
Handling Insurer: "2 1aiping Insurance (Singapore) F1e. by o, DMCVSN30495818011
ﬁ::I-MMt Vohicle SMPEOB3U !Muud Vehicle No GBD2071L
Date of Loss:  21/12/2018 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ';"“ SNM19D206094
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMP8083U
Make & Model! TOYOTA NOAH HYBRID, 1.8 X CVT (A) Engine Na: 2ZR0E169386
Reg. Dale: 161102019 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: ZWRB00400261
Colour; Metallic Black Odometer: 14020 km
Engine Capacity: 1797 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price: /A
Sum Insured (S$): Markel Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Ganeral Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: Goodyear 8 mm Rear Left Side; Goodyear 89 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 8 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 9 mm
The above values represent ihe emaining e (reads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference Diff %
Parts 6,022.88 284572 317716 52,75
Miscallaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaour 3,080.00 1,455.00 1,605.00 5245
Painwork Labour 0.00 0,00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0,00
Gross Total (5§) 9,082.88 4,300.72 4,782.16 52.65
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 635.80 301.05 33475 52,65
Nett Amount (S$) 9,718.68 4,601.77 5,116.91 52.65
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/12/2019
Esteem Performance Pte Lid - Sin Ming (HQ)
Date Inspected: 2471272019 Inspected At: 385 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575718
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE. This rapcet reprasents our findings af the time and place of napeciion saled herain. Such inspection has been carmsd oul fo he best of ow knowledge and
ablity but any ofher fability under any other circumstances i hereby axpressly excluded

https_/isingapore. menmen.comiclaima/index cim Tfusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_prntrpt&caseid=0004358extid=326806ACFID=662426... 13



112972020

REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Report

Reference

Labour:

Validity:

Part Source: MRM-5G
Parts: M1-MPV
Repairer's
Print Code: (Unsubmitled, no print-code for SMPAOB3LU)

Thesea estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (abova) on all estimale pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Version: 1.0 (Lasi Synchronised: 29 Jan 2020)

TOYOTA NOAH HYBRID 1.8 X CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

(Price-denominated Standard List)

|Further Info: llems/values not in reference calalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Gty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mecessary 16040 FL *160. 40 FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER Bent 69270 FL *692.70 FL
3 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIP Mecessary 40.00FL *40.00 FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Serviceable 145,07 FL “.FL
5 1 *REAR EUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Serviceable 145.0TFL "-FL
6 1 *REAR BUMPER BERACKET LH Repair 12T.61FL *-FL
T 1 *REAR EUMPER ERACKET RH Repair 127.61FL ~FL
B 1 *"REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Sarviceable 68.TOFL "-FL
9 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH Serviceable 68,70FL “FL
o 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW COVER Sarviceable 37.680FL “.FL
111 *TAIL DOOR Bent 1,955 30FL  *1,955.30FL
12 1 *TAIL DOOR LOCK Repair 368.95FL " FL
13 1 *TAIL DOOR EMBLEM Mot Necessary 61.70FL “~FL
14 1 *WORDING HYBRID SYNERGY DRIVE MNecessary 44 1TFL *44 1TFL
15 1 *TAIL END PANEL Rapair 958 B0 FL *-FL
16 1 *TAIL END PANEL GARNISH Buckled 18833 FL *189.33FL
17 8 *TAIL END PANEL GARNISH CLIP Mecessary 36.00FL *36.00FL
18 1 *BOOT WEATHERSTRIP Distorted/Cut 356.40FL *356.40 FL
18 1 *“TAILLAMP LOWER PANEL LH Repair 189.48FL "-FL
20 1 *TAILLAMP LOWER PANEL RH Repair 18048 FL . FL
21 1 *SPARE TYRE BOARD Sarviceable 978.BOFL *-FL
22 1 *TAIL DOOR CHROME Serviceabla 755.50FL ~FL
23 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT MNecessary 50.00FS *40.00FS
24 2 *REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 200.00FS *200.00FS

F=Franchise pan. S=Spehetl. LeListiemisc

Sub Total (S§) 7.847.17 3,714.30

- List tem Discount on L tems 25.00/25.00% (S$%) 1,924 29 BEB.58

Total Parts (S§) 6.022.88 284572

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps . isingapore. merimen. com/claims/index. cfmPfusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_printrptAcaseid=0004395exlid=326896ACFID=662426.,. 213



11292020 Adjusier Repor
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thare are no new miscellansous tems selected.
Recommended Labour
Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repalrar's Amount
Labour ltams
1 TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT REPAIR New 1.200.00 500.00
AREA.(REAR BUMPER,TAILDOOR,END PANEL)
2 TO PUTTY,RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT REPAIR New 1.000.00 600.00
AREA (REAR BUMPER,TAILDOOR END PANEL)
3 TO CHECK WIRING New S0.00 15.00
4 TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR New 120.00 £0.00
5 TO TUFF COAT MNew 150.00 30.00
6 TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN New 120.00 120.00
7 TO REMOVE & REFIT SPARE TYRE,SPARE TYRE BOARD,CARPET New 150.00 £0.00
TRIM TO ASSIST WORK LOAD
8 TO TRANSFER BOOT MECHANISM TO NEW BOOT Mew 150.00 60.00
] TO CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TESTS TO ENSURE PROPER AIR MNew 120,00 20.00
AND SEALING
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 3,060.00 1,455.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/fsingapore. menmen, com/caimsfindex. cfm Husebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_prnirpt&caseid=8004398extlid=326806ACFID=662426... 313



